
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 

Finance & Data Committee Agenda 

August 23, 2022, 10am 

Members and the public may participate by Zoom video call: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85381855505?pwd=M3I1aDBTU3FkaHZ0L255RzI4T0dTUT09 

Or dial in: 

+1 346 248 7799 

Meeting ID: 853 8185 5505 

Passcode: 738982 

1.  Call to Order and Introductions 

2.  Public Comment 

3.  Consent: Approval of Minutes 

4.  Action/Information/Discussion 

4.1. Discussion Item: Data Sharing, Privacy and Release of Information – Alissa 

Parish 

4.2. Discussion Item: Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 

4.2.1. Discussion Item: System Administrators Monthly Call 

4.3. Discussion Item: Street Outreach and Housing Outcomes 

4.4. Discussion Item: HUD (US Department of Housing and Urban 

Development) CoC (Continuum of Care) 

4.4.1. Discussion Item: HUD CoC Grant Program Monitoring 

4.4.2. Discussion Item: Fiscal Year 2022 HUD CoC Competition 

4.4.3. Discussion Item: HUD Special Unsheltered Set-Aside Competition 

4.5. Discussion Item: HHAP 3 (Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention 

Program Round 3) Outcomes Reporting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85381855505?pwd=M3I1aDBTU3FkaHZ0L255RzI4T0dTUT09


 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4.6. Discussion Item: Change Date of Next Meeting to Review HUD CoC Grant 

Program Application 

5. Future Discussion/Report Items 

6. Next Regular Meeting: September 27 at 10am 

7. Adjournment 

The full agenda packet for this meeting is available on the SLO County HSOC web 

page: 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-

Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx


Page 1 of 4 

 

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) 

FINANCE AND DATA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Date 

July 26, 2022 

Time 

10am-11:30am 

Location 

Zoom 

Members Present 

Bill Crewe 

Carrie Collins 

Jessica Thomas 

Lauryn Searles 

Mark Lamore 

Shay Stewart 

Sstoz Tes 

Members Absent 

Brandy Graham 

Janna Nichols 

Kate Swarthout 

Kelly Underwood 

Mimi Rodriguez 

Riley Smith 

Staff and Guests 

Anne Robin 

Brenda Mack 

Devon McQuade 

Elaine Archer 

George Solis 

Jim Gausling 



Page 2 of 4 

 

Julien Powell 

Kate 

Laurel Weir 

Russ Francis 

Tim Siler 

1. Call to Order and Introductions 

Mark called the meeting to order at 10am and introductions were made. 

2. Public Comment 

Carrie reported that the County Department of Social Services (DSS) has provided 

funding to Transitional Food and Shelter (TFS) for three units to be reserved for 

Adult Protective Services (APS). The TFS program will continue with two units for 

families and three for APS, funded by DSS. 

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes 

Shay made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Carrie. The motion 

passed with all in favor, none opposed and no abstentions. 

4. Action/Information/Discussion 

4.1 Discussion Item: Strategic Plan Update 

Laurel reported that the HSOC approved the Draft Strategic Plan at its full meeting 

last week. The Draft Plan will now be reviewed by the Board of Supervisors on 

August 9. Laurel clarified that HSOC and the Board of Supervisors would need to 

authorize any amendments in future. However, many of the items in the Plan are 

sufficiently broad that particular actions would not require amendments. 

4.2 Discussion Item: Data Maturity Assessment Tool 

George reported that the Finance and Data Committee and DSS staff set data goals 

last year. 

The first goal was participation in the County’s HMIS (Homeless Management 

Information System) for all agencies collecting and entering homeless services data. 

Currently, there are four projects without data in HMIS. In all cases, County staff are 

making progress in having the data entered. Staff are also working with agencies 

with upcoming projects, to ensure their data will be entered into HMIS. George 

clarified that it is important for data to be entered into HMIS as this is part of our 



Page 3 of 4 

 

capacity reporting to HUD, so has an impact on the overall CoC (Continuum of Care) 

program competition score, and so on the funding available to services within the 

county. 

The second goal was setting performance expectations. County staff have reviewed 

the data plan approved by the Committee. Staff recommends updating and 

reviewing documents annually. 

4.3 Discussion Item: Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) 

4.3.1. Discussion Item: System Administrators Monthly Call 

George reported that the last HMIS System Administrators Call included discussion 

about upcoming quarterly reports, Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) 

monthly uploads which are due in August, and the upcoming HMIS data standards 

update (for which it is too early to give any information). 

4.3.2. Discussion Item: Review San Luis Obispo County Continuum of Care 

Privacy Posted Notice 

4.3.3. Discussion Item: Review San Luis Obispo County Continuum of Care 

HMIS End User Agreement 

4.3.4 Discussion Item: Review San Luis Obispo County Continuum of Care 

HMIS Agency Participation Agreement 

George reported that HUD (US Department of Housing and Urban Development) 

recommends that CoCs review their governing documents on an annual basis. 

Current and updated versions of the three documents under review were included 

in the agenda packet. Updates in the proposed versions were based on 

recommendations from HUD TA (Technical Assistance). County staff’s intent was to 

solicit feedback at this meeting, make further changes based on recommendations, 

then return the documents to the Finance and Data Committee for approval. 

George clarified that clients do not have to participate in HMIS to receive services, 

so services must still be provided if they refuse to allow their data to be shared. 

However, HUD has clarified that consent is not needed to enter a client’s data into 

HMIS, only to share the data – their data may be entered into HMIS as long as the 

Privacy Posted Notice is posted. To share a client’s data, the client must agree to a 

Release of Information, which can be by signature or verbal confirmation. 

The Committee discussed the proposed Privacy Posted Notice, and provided the 

following feedback: 



Page 4 of 4 

 

• The section regarding the HMIS Release of Information (ROI) is confusing, as 

this notice should simply inform clients that data is collected. The ROI is a 

separate document where clients can agree or disagree to have their data 

shared. 

• There has been confusion over whether the DSS 815 form or a HMIS-specific 

form should be used for ROI. Using multiple forms creates additional barriers 

for clients. A single form would be more helpful. 

• The HMIS ROI form is not compliant with HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability 

and Accountability Act) and Title 42 of the CFR (Code of Federal Regulations). 

Documents should be reviewed by County Counsel to ensure this protection 

and compliance exists. 

• Infographics are easier for clients to understand. Long statements can be a 

barrier for clients. 

The Committee agreed that these documents will be sent to the agencies for 

discussion, then will return to the next meeting as a discussion item. 

4.4 Discussion Item: California Housing Partnership: San Luis Obispo County 

Housing Need Report 2022 

Russ reported that the Housing Need Report was included in the agenda packet, as 

an informational item. There may be data that is useful for agencies in making 

grant applications. 

5. Future Discussion/Report Items 

• Discussion Item: Review San Luis Obispo County Continuum of Care Privacy 

Posted Notice 

• Discussion Item: Review San Luis Obispo County Continuum of Care HMIS 

End User Agreement 

• Discussion Item: Review San Luis Obispo County Continuum of Care HMIS 

Agency Participation Agreement 

6. Next Regular Meeting: August 23 at 10am 

7. Adjournment 

Mark adjourned the meeting at 11am. 



HMIS 
Privacy and 

Sharing

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 1 of 13



Introductions

Alissa Parrish
Manager, Homeless Services
She/her/hers
Alissa.parrish@icf.com

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 2 of 13

mailto:Alissa.parrish@icf.com


Why HMIS Privacy and Sharing?

HMIS Governance 
underpins your HMIS

Privacy Policies often 
conflate collection, 
entry, and sharing

Review policies on a 
regular basis to 

ensure relevance

Systems change, 
Privacy Policies 

sometimes don’t, 
which can cause 

strain

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 3 of 13



Systems Approach for Ending 
Homelessness 

Moving From…

▪ Agency performance
▪ Unique agency intake
▪ Planning in silos
▪ Haphazard decision-making
▪ Housing “readiness”
▪ Automatic project renewal
▪ Outdated program models
▪ Housing the next in line
▪ My program
▪ My clients

Transforming To…

▪ System performance
▪ Coordinated entry
▪ System action plan
▪ Data-informed decisions
▪ Housing first
▪ Higher performing program funding
▪ Best practices
▪ Prioritizing/serving the most vulnerable
▪ Our system
▪ Our clients

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 4 of 13



Privacy and ROI

Collecting, entering, and sharing clients’ personal information is 
often necessary in helping to resolve their housing crisis 

• Decisions about the type of services most appropriate for clients and
determining who is most vulnerable in a community is often based on sensitive
information collected over time and potentially used by multiple providers

Sometimes, communities make changes to their homeless 
response system without reviewing their Privacy Policy 

• System change without Privacy Policy change can create a situation where the
Privacy Policy serves as a barrier to effectively serving clients

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 5 of 13



Data Uses & Disclosures 
Uses & disclosures are:
▪ Mandated (providing a copy to the client)
▪ Permitted (to coordinate or provide services,

reporting to funders, etc.)
▪ Prohibited by other federal, state, or local law

(VAWA)

The provider’s uses (internal) and disclosures 
(external) of collected personal information must 
be stated in the privacy notice. 

https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/1318/2004-
hmis-data-and-technical-standards-final-notice/

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 6 of 13

https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/1318/2004-hmis-data-and-technical-standards-final-notice/


Data Uses & Disclosures
HUD gives providers the authority for the following uses and disclosures without the need to obtain 
written client consent as long as they are clearly articulated in the Privacy Notice. Uses and 
disclosures for:

Providing or coordinating services to an individual

Creating de-identified client records from PII

Carrying out administrative functions

Functions related to payment or reimbursement for services

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 7 of 13



More Uses & Disclosures 
Providers are permitted, and in some instances required, to disclose information in the 
following ways without written client consent, as long as they are clearly laid out in the 
Privacy Policy:

IMPORTANT: Uses & Disclosures not listed in the Privacy Notice require the client’s 
written consent

Uses & Disclosures 
required by law

Uses & Disclosures 
to avert a serious 

threat to health or 
safety

Uses & Disclosures 
about victims of 

abuse, neglect, or 
domestic violence

Uses & Disclosures 
for 

research/evaluation 
purposes

Uses & Disclosures 
for law enforcement 

purposes 

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 8 of 13



Do I or Don’t I?
Do I need the client’s consent (written or verbal) to use or 
disclose information?

Types of Uses and Disclosures

Mandatory:

• Client access to their information; and

• Disclosures for oversight of compliance with HMIS

privacy and security standards.

Permitted:

• To provide or coordinate services to an individual;

• For functions related to payment or reimbursement for

services;

• To carry out administrative functions, including but not

limited to legal, audit, personnel, oversight and

management functions; and

• For creating de-identified from PII.

Additional permissions:

• Uses and disclosures required by law;

• Uses and disclosures to avert a serious threat to health

or safety;

• Uses and disclosures about victims of abuse, neglect or

domestic violence;

• Uses and disclosures for research purposes; and

• Uses and disclosures for law enforcement purposes.

Privacy Notice current with all uses 

& disclosures made?

Update Privacy Notice

Use or disclosure mandatory by the 

2004 HMIS Data & Technical 

Standards?

Use or disclosure permitted by the 2004 

HMIS Data & Technical Standards?*

Consent (verbal or written) is required 

to use & disclose PII

The collected PII can be 

used or disclosed as 

specified in the Privacy 

Notice without consent, if 

that use or disclosure does 

not violate other local, state, 

or federal laws. Clients may 

refuse to give PII and still 

receive services.

No

No

Yes

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 9 of 13



What’s Your Gut Reaction to This?
YES • LET’S DO THIS

yes • Let’s have discussions about moving in this
direction

Meh • This scares me but I’m interested in learning
more

no • We can’t do this…can we?

NO • NEVER GONNA HAPPEN

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 10 of 13



San Luis Obispo Specificity

Documents

• Privacy Notice
• Privacy Policy
• ROI?

HMIS

• System
Functionality

• RFP for New
Software?

Coordinated 
Entry

• What happens
in real life?

• How is that
reflected in
data entry and
sharing?

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 11 of 13



Next Steps

Decision-making 
authority

Community 
needs

System 
functionality

Alignment of 
governance and 

language
ROI – yay or nay?

If needed, submit 
TA request for 

ongoing support

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 12 of 13



Questions?
Agenda Item 4.1

Page 13 of 13



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 1 of 7



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 2 of 7



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 3 of 7



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 4 of 7



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 5 of 7



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 6 of 7



Agenda Item 4.5

Page 7 of 7


	FIN-2022-08-23-Agenda
	FIN-2022-07-26-Minutes
	4_1 SLO Discussion
	4_5 HHAP-3 Measurements Report



